APPROVED

SAN DIEGO MESA COLLEGE CURRICULUM REVIEW COMMITTEE

Minutes

Thursday, April 3, 2003

Present: E. Armstrong, Y. Bergland, C. Buck, L. Corbin, R. Dewse, C. DuPraw, K. Foster, D.

Furrow, A. Hoffman, D. Gergens, R. Olson, S. Newell, W. Tappen

Absent: L. Cloud, P. Fischer, L. Horsman, O. Lee,

Guests: R. Chagnon, J. Ellis, L. MacKenzie

Minutes/Agenda

* MSC L. Corbin/Y. Bergland to approve the minutes of March 20, 2003.

* MSC Y. Bergland/L. Corbin to approve the agenda of April 3, 2003.

First Read Curriculum

- * MSC Y. Bergland/K. Foster to submit MUSI 120A to Tech Review with L. Corbin as liaison.
- * MSC K. Foster/L. Corbin to table **ANTH 265A**. K. Foster will work with L. MacKenzie in regards to honors.

Technical Review Committee

The following proposals are in Tech Review. The specified liaison and date submitted to Tech Review is included.

- * **AMSL 101, 200, & 201** Integrations –P. Fischer, S. Newell (May 2002; **201** 9/19/02)
- * **ARCH 105, & 106** Integrations Mesa only D. Gergens; L. Horsman (11/21/02)
- * **ARCH 107** Integration D. Gergens; L. Horsman (2/20/03)
- * **BIOL 180** Activation/Integration Aligned D. Gergens (2/6/03)
- * **BIOL 215** Integration W. Tappen (2/20/3)
- * **BIOL 250** Integration W. Tappen (9/19/02)
- * CHEM 231 Integration Aligned L. Horsman (2/6/03)
- * **DSPS 047, 048 & 049** Revision of Units O. Lee (2/20/03)
- * FREN 102 Revision Aligned -A. Hoffman (2/6/03)
- * FREN 201 Revision/Integration Aligned A. Hoffman (2/20/03)
- * **GEOG 101& 101L** Mesa only Integrations D. Furrow (May 2002)
- * **HEIT 155C** Revision (Units) L. Horsman (11/7/02)
- * **HIST 100, 101, 105, & 106** Integrated Course Outlines D. Furrow (9/19/02)(2/6/03)
- * **HIST 131** Integration D. Furrow (2/20/03)
- * **HIST 154** Integrated Course Outline D. Furrow (10/3/02)
- * MARK 100 Integration Aligned C. DuPraw (11/21/02)
- * **MATH 210A** Revision Aligned S. Newell(3/20/03)
- * PHYE 132 Integration Aligned D. Gergens (10/17/02)
- * **PHYE 159** Integration W. Tappen (10/3/02)
- * **SOCO 101** Integration L. Cloud (10/3/02)
- * **SOCO 110** Integration L. Cloud (9/19/02)
- * SOCO 265 New Course Mesa Only R. Dewse/S. Newell(3/20/03)

Second Read Curriculum

- * MSC K. Foster/Y. Bergland to submit the following to CIC upon modification of repetition and variable units language within the outlines as appropriate.
 - * **DANC 115** Reactivation/Integration
 - * **PHYE 168** Reactivation/Integration Mesa only
 - * PHYE 265A Mesa only

City

- * The following curriculum was reviewed without comment.
 - CHIL 265EF
 - COSM 091A, 50LA, 60LA, 60LB, 70LB, 80LA, 80LB, 90LA & 90LB
 - **CBTE Program Changes (3)**
 - **TECI Program Change**
- * SPEE 265A was reviewed and concerns regarding it will entered into CurricUNET comments by W. Tappen.
- * MSC K. Foster/L. Corbin to mark as reviewed **ANTH 102, 103 & 107** and **BLAS 104, 115, 120 & 130** and to contact Mesa's respective chairs and deans to review them prior to CIC.
 - W. Tappen will review with C. Grant the defaulting of Mesa's chairs and deans on these proposals

Miramar

- * The following curriculum was reviewed without comment.
 - **→ AVIA 260**
 - **→ DIES 121, 170**
 - FIPT 167AB
- * **BUSE 100, 119 & 140** have been removed from the agenda. They are being backed up to Miramar's Curriculum Committee level.

Information/Discussion

- MSC K. Foster/Y. Bergland to recommend to the Academic Senate P. Hjorth-Gustin for the 2003-2004 curriculum committee chair.
- ◄ Y. Bergland reported that CIC approved the endorsed "Catalog Entry" for the catalog description of the AA Selected Studies Degree. The procedures and process of implementing the changes are now being developed.
- ◆ A General Education Review Task Group is being formed and will include the Selected Studies subcommittee members as well as a faculty member from each academic and vocational area, an articulation officer and/or counselor from each college.
- ◆ A recent legal opinion states that "W's" cannot be repeated. This interpretation significantly impacts the FTES apportionment and CIC has requested clarification from the State Chancellor's Office.
- Two handouts were distributed that listed the courses approved/rejected by IGETC and CSU transfer for fall 2003. E. Armstrong and the committee thanked C. Buck for her meticulous preparation of these materials to IGETC and CSU.

- ◆ A memo from the California Community Colleges Chancellor's Office regarding the
 availability of the Second Edition of the *Program and Course Approval Handbook* was
 distributed. It was requested this memo be placed in member's notebooks as a reference for
 the website location of the handbook. http://www.ccco.edu/divisions/esed/aa_ir/aa_ir.htm
- A CurricUNET handout was distributed in regards to its unavailability from April 4, 5:00pm until Monday morning, April 7 due to a server change.
- ◆ The four handouts mentioned above will be distributed to absentee committee members.
- * MSC K. Foster/C. DuPraw to adjourn the meeting at 4:00 p.m.

Minutes approved by

Elizabeth Armstrong and Will Tappen, Co-Chairs

• NEXT MEETING May 1, 2003 Room A102, 2:00 pm.